
AGENDA 

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION 

APRIL 9, 1981 

CALL TO ORDER: 

ROLL CALL: 

ANNOUNCEMENT: 

MINUTES: 

NEW BUSINESS: 

1. TENTATIVE MAP 

OESTE vaLus 

7:30 P.M. in the Commission Chambers of 
City Hall, 400 East Stewart Avenue, Las 
Vegas, Nevada. 

Satisfaction of Open Meeting Law 

Approval of the Minutes for the February 24, 
1981 City Planning Commission meeting. 

Property generally located on the east side 
of Michael Way between Lake Mead Boulevard 
on the north and Marietta Avenue on the south, 
R-1 Zone. 

Owner/Subdivider: Villa Bonita Oeste Corp. 
No. of Acres: 35.6 No. of Lots: 141 

Property generally located on the north side 
of Smoke Ranch Road and the west side of " 
Torrey Pines Drive, R71 Zone.(under -Resolution 
of Intent to R7-PD8). 	

_ . 

Owner: First Western Savings 4 Loan Assoc. 
Subdivider: Ram Development 
NO, of ACres: .  20 No. of Lots.: 100 

Petition of Vacation submitted by CLARK COUNTY 
HEALTH DISTRICT to vacate a 20' wide right-of-way 
known as Palomino Lane commencing at Shadow Lane 
and extending. easterly 630'. 

Request of WALLACE ENGINEERS ON BEHALF OF 
BEAUTY BUT HOMES for a one year extension 
of time to April 17, 1982, on property 
generally located on the northeast corner 
of Craig Road and Lorenzi Boulevard. 

2. FINAL NIAP 

TANGLEWOOD SUBDIVISION #1 

'00-1  
Wke  =AO sex. , 

3. VAC-3-81 DAr" 	/ 

4. EXTENSION OF TIME 

LONE moumpinv 
ESTATES TENTATIVE MAP 

5. TENTATIVE MAP 
PARKWOOD UNIT #10 

AMENDMENT TO 
CONDITION NO. 2 

Request by VTN-NEVADA ON BEHALF OF METROPOLITAN 
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION to allow a temporary 
access driveway to Stewart Avenue from Lot 45, 
Block 8. 

6. Z-22-81 Application of F. X. MCDONALD JR. AND COLLEEN 
IRWIN for reclassification of property generally 
located on the south side of Meadows Lane, 400' 
east of Decatur Boulevard, from R-1 to C-2. 

Proposed Use: Offices 
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7. Z-23-81 Application of BERNARD PROVENZANO for reclassifi-
cation of property generally located 420' north of 
Vegas Drive, 1280' east of Decatur Boulevard, 
lying north of Parkchester Estates 4-A, from Rr.E 
to R7PD7. 

Proposed Use: Medium Low Density Detached 
Single Family Residence 

8. Z-24-79 

EXTENSION OF TIME 

Req0est of GEORGE F. KALB CONSTRUCTION CO. for 
an Extension of Time on property generally located 
360 1.  north of Meadows Avenue on the west side 
of Decatur Boulevard, R-1 Zone (under Resolution' 

" of Intent to C-1). 

9. Z-58-78 

EXTENSION OF TIME 

Reauest of GEORGE F. KALB CONSTRUCTION CO. for 
an Extension of TiMe on property generally located • on the west side of Decatur Boulevard between 
Meadows Lane and Churchill Avenue, C-1 Zone. 

10. AV-2-81 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
VARIANCE  

Request of JAMES AND LORENE JIMMERSON for an 
Administrative Variance to allow a bathroom and 
kitchen additions on property located at 325 S. 
llth Street, /474 ZOne. 
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Orch 25, 19 

NOTICE OF HEARING 

APRIL 9, 1981 

Notice is hereby given that on April 9, 1981, at 7:30 P.M. in the 
Commission Chambers of City Hall, 400 East Stewart Avenue, Las Vegas, 
Nevada, the City Planning Commission will hear the application of: 

VAC-3-81 	PETITION OF VACATION SUBMITTED BY THE CLARK COUNTY 

HEALTH DISTRICT ON BEHALF OF THE COUNTY OF CLARK, TO 

VACATE A TWENTY FT. (20') WIDE RIGHT-OF-WAY KNOWN AS 

PALOMINO LANE, COMMENCING AT SHADOW LANE AND EXTENDING 

• 	 EASTERLY 630 FEET. 

THE ABOVE PROPERTY IS LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS. 

A PORTION OF THE SOUTH 20 FEET OF THE SOUTH-

WEST QUARTER (SW1/4) OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER  

(NE1/4) OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW 14.) OF  

SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 61  

EAST, M.D.B.M.  

Any and all interested persons may appear before the City Planning 
Commission either in person or by representative and object to or 
express approval of the proposed vacation; or may, prior to this 
hearing, file with the Department of Community Planning and Develop-
ment, written objection thereto or approval thereof. 

COMMUNITY PLANNING AND 	. PMENT 

 	' 

HAROLD P. FOSTER, DIRECTOR 

HPF:bj1 

(The information contained above is considered to be accurate; however, 
there may be minor variations involved.) 

(SEE LOCATION MAP ON REVERSE SIDE.) 



DEPARTMENT 'OF OOMMUNITY PLANING 
DEVELOPMENT 

• HAROLD P. FOSTER, DIFtECIO 

rthi.9 

NOTICE 

APRIL 9, 1981 

Notice is hereby given that on April 9, 1981 at 7:30 
P.M. in the 

Commission Chambers of City Hall, 400 East Stewart Av
enue, Las 'Vegas, 

Nevada, the City Planning Commission will hear the ap
plication of: 

Z-22-81 	F. X. 'NU:OWL% JR. AND 'COLLEEN B. 	IRWIN. FOR , 

'RECUSSIFICATION OF PROPERTY GII\TERALL' 	Y LOCATED 

ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF MEADOWS LANE, 400', EAST 

OF DECATUR BOULEVARD 

FROIM R-1 ()SIN(LE FAMILY RESIDENCE) 

110:- 	(GENERAL COMMERCIAL) 

'PROPOSED -USE: OFFICES 	_ 

• THE ABOVE PROPERTY IS LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS  

•-LOT 270 1N BLOCK 1.0, CHARLESTON HEIGHTS  

TRACT 14-,C, AS SHOWN ON THE MAP THEREOF IN  

BLOCK 6 OF PLATS AT PAGE 17, CLARK COUNTY 

RECORDER'S OFFICE, TOGETHER WITH THE PORTION  

OF PORISFIXMCIANT \ADJACENT THERETO PREVIOUSLY 

VACATED, AND ADDED TO THIS LOT, EXCEPTING  

THEREFROM THE EASTERLY 65' THEREOF. 

Any and all interested persons nay appear before the City Planning 

Commission either in person or by representative and 
object to or 

express approval of the proposed reclassification; or
 may, prior to 

this hearing, file with the Department of Community P
lanning and 

Development, written objections thereto or approval t
hereof. 

(The information contained above is considered to be 
accurate; however, 

there may be minor variations 'involved.) 

(SEE LOCATION MAP ON REVERSE SIDE.) 
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NOTICE . 
t " 

ApR1L 9, 1981 

Notice is hereby given that on April 9, 1981 at 7:30 P.M. in the 
Commission Chambers of City Hall, "  400 'East Stewart 'Avenue, Las Vegas, 
Nevada, the City Planning Commission will hear the application of: 

2fi 

74/ 

• Z723781 	BERNARD PROVENZANO FCIA *RamASSIFICATION OF PROPERTY 

'GENERALLY ;IECATED 420 1  NOME' OF VEGAS DRIVE, 1280 1 1  
. • 	_ 	_ 	•• 	_ _ 

EAST OF . DECATUR BOULEVARD, LYING NORTH Cr PARKCIIEST& 

ES PATES 
, 

; 	 • (RESIDENCE ESMIES) . 	_ 
.170:-',,,,.,--4,PD7-4.RESIDENTIAL ,  PLANNED' 'DEVELOPMNT _ 

Iaf DENSITY ntitAcHED----  
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE 

15 	
_ 

THEABOVE 	 LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS A  

PORTION OF -THE EAST HALF ' (Eli) OF THE SOUTHWEST  

QbARTER (544) oF SliTION '19, 'TOWNSHIP 20,-SOUTB'  

'1,31USTM 6  LP 	T1; .1416.  b ',SA; & M 
. 	 _ 	 • ,1 

- 

Any 	-int6resfed person may appear before the City planning 
CommiOiop eittr in person or by representative and object to or 

 'express app 0 	of the proposed -reclassification; .  or-may., 'pri 
: this nearing, file with the -  Department of 60mmunity Planning and 

'Ippment, written 16bj6ctions thereto or approval therof. 
1-5 

DEPARTMENT OF  
AAND DEVELOPMENT 

. •• HAROLD P. FOSTER, DIRECDOR 

• ho 
. 	. 

•••'-(Thel,inf,ormeit.tion contained above is considered to be accurate, wever ,  
— 	there inak be ininor-va.riat,iOns-  involved. ) 
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' 	MINUTES 

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION 

APRIL 9, 1981 

A regular meeting of the City Planning Commission was ca
lled 

to order at 7:30 P.M. by Chairman Coleman in the Commission 
Chambers of City Hall,. 400 East Stewart Avenue, Las Vega

s, 

Nevada. 

Chairman Coleman 
Mr. Miller 
Mr. Swessel 
Mr. Jones 
Mr. Guthrie 
Mr. Canul 

Mr. Kennedy 

Harold P. Foster, Director, Department of Community Plan
ning 

and Development 

Robert C. Clemmer, Acting Chief, Zoning Division 

Chris Gellner, Deputy City Attorney 

Brett Reale, Assistant Planner 

Carol Ann Hawley, City Clerk 

Linda Owens, Recording Secretary 

MR. FOSTER stated the agenda for this regular meeting of
 the 

City Planning Commission has been posted and mailed in 

accordance with MRS Chapter 241 and affidavits are on fi
le 

in the office of the Department of Community Planning an
d 

Development. 

MR. GUTHRIE made a Motion for APPROVAL of the Minutes of
 the 

February 24, 1981 City Planning Commission meeting. Mot
ion 

for APPROVAL carried unanimously. 

MR. FOSTER read the normal conditions that would apply t
o 

any approved rezoning items heard at this meeting. 

Property generally located on the east side of Michael W
ay 

between Lake Mead Boulevard on the north and Marietta Av
enue 

on the south, R-1 zone. 
Owner/Subdivider: Villa Bonita Oeste Corp. 

No. of Acres: 35.6 	No. of Lots: 141 

MR. FOSTER presented the staff report stating this is a 

tentative map on the approved zoning of R-1 on this prop
erty. 

There is a 60' dedication on Tequesta Street. They will
 

reduce that to a 51 street. This seems to be a logical
 

street pattern. I should also point out that the map ha
s 

a minor deviation from the zoning regulation requiring 1
00' 

frontage for the lots fronting on Lake Mead Boulevard. 
The 

lots are shown as 99.2'. 

The applicant was not present. 

MR. MILLER made a Motion for APPROVAL of the Tentative M
ap 

for Oeste Villas, subject to the following conditions: 

1. Approval of the tentative map shall be for no more 

than twelve (12) months. If a final map is not 

recorded on all or a portion of the area embraced 

by the tentative map within twelve (12) months of 

the approval of the tentative map, or an extension 

of time up to one year, is not granted for the 

tentative map, a new tentative map must be filed. 

If a final map i recorded within twelve (12) Months 

CALL TO ORDER: 

PRESENT: 

EXCUSED: 

STAFF PRESENT: 

ANNOUNCEMENT: 

MINUTES: 

REZONING CONDITIONS: 

NEW BUSINESS:  

1. TENTATIVE MAP 
OESTE VILLAS 

APPROVED 

4 

it?* 

ANNOTATED MINUTES - CITY PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING - P
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1. TENTATIVE MAP 

(CONTINUED) 

of the original approval of the tentative map, or within 
the extension of time of the tentative map for only a 
portion of the area embraced by the tentative map, the 
Planning Commission may require that 4 new tentative map 
be filed and approved prior to any further final maps - 
being approved. , 

2. No vehicular access to Michael Way from the abutting lots. 

3. If a wall is constructed on an exterior boundary street, 
the CC&R's shall contain wording to the effect that each 
property owner of a lot backing up to said wall shall be 
responsible for the continued maintenance of the exterior 
side of the wall and the ground area at the exterior base 
of the wall. 

4. Vacation of the west 30' of the Tequesta Street alignment 
from Carl Avenue to Marietta Avenue and the west 4.5' 
from Carl Avenue north to Lake Mead Boulevard. 

5. Compliance with the Flood Hazard Reduction.Ordinance. 

6. Provide a drainage plan as required by the Department of 
Public Services. 

7. Street names to be provided in accord with the City's 
Street Name Policy. 

8. Subject to all conditions of City departments and State 
Subdivision Statutes. 

Voting was as follows: 

• "AYES" Chairman Coleman, Mr. Miller, Mr. Jones, Mr. Guthrie 
Mr. Canul 

"NOES" None 	. • 
"ABSTAINED" Mr. Swessel 

Motion for APPROVAL carried unanimously. 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN announced this item would be heard by the 
Board of City Commissioners on May 6, 1981 at 2:00 P.M. 

2. FINAL MAP 	 Property generally located on the north side of Smoke Ranch Road 

TANGEEWOOD 	and, the west side of Torrey Pines Drive, R-1 zone (under 
SUBDIVISION #1 	Resolution of Intent to R-PD8). 

Owner: First Western Savings and Loan Association • 

'APPROVED 	 Subdivider: Ram Development . 
No. of Acres: 20 	No. of Lots: 100 

MR. FOSTER presented the staff report stating this map is 
in accordance with the subdivision regulations. The parcel 
that is not part of the map was divided from the overall 
parcel originally and there was a parcel map required. The 
applicant still has not satisfied that requirement, so staff 
would recommend approval of the final map, subject to the 
parcel map requirements being satisfied, and conformance 
to the conditions of approval for 2-110-80. 

• 
KARSTEN BRONKEN, 1818 Industrial, appeared to represent the 
owner. He indicated they were in agreement with staff's 
conditions. One of the original conditions of approval for 
Tanglewood was that Tanglewood Subdivision would pave on 
Smoke Ranch Road from the end of their subdivision to Torrey - 
Pines, and that will be fulfilled. 	- 

MR. JONES made a Motion for APPROVAL of the Final Map for 

Tanglewood Subdivision #1, subject to the following conditions: 

ANNOTATED MINUTES - CITY PLANNING COMMISSION. MEETING - APRIL 9, 1981 - PAGE 2 



2. FINAL MAP 

(CONTINUED) 

1. Conformance to the conditions of a
pproval for 2-110-80. 

2, Subject to the recordation of parc
el map PM-1-81. 

Voting was as follows: 

"AYES" .  Chairman Coleman, Mr. Miller, Mr. .Sw
essel, Mr. Jones, 

-Mr. Guthrie, Mr. Canul 

"NOES" None 	. 

Motion for APPROVAL carried unanimousl
y. 

Petition of Vacation submitted by the
 CLARK COUNTY HEALTH 

DISTRICT ON BEHALF OF THE COUNTY OF C
LARK, to vacate a 

twenty foot (20') wide right-of-way k
nown as Palomino Lane, 

commencing at Shadow Lane and extendi
ng easterly 630 feet. 

The above property is legally describ
ed as a portion of the 

south 20 feet of the Southwest Quarte
r (SW 1/4) of the North-

east.  Quarter (NE 1/4) of the Southwest Qu
arter (SW 1/4) of 

Section 33, Township 20 South, Range 
61 East, M.D.B.& M. 	' 

MR. FOSTER said the 20 foot dedicatio
n has been there for 

some time immediately to the south of
 the Health District. 

Valley Hospital is across the street.
 Because of the 

development to the south and to the e
ast, all of them have 

access without there ever being an ex
tension. There is no 

need to have the right-of-way for acc
ess purposes to any lots. 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN declared the hearing
 open and asked to hear 

from the applicant.' 

DAVID ROWLES, Administrator, Health D
istrict Department, 

appeared saying they are seeking this
 Vacation of the alley 

access so that they might expand thei
r parking lot. Clark 

County Social Services share the park
ing lot with the Clark 

County Health District; therefore, th
ere are not enough 

parking spaces. This would add about 
30 to 35 additional 

parking spaces for them to use. There
 is a sidewalk on 

Shadow Lane-which precludes that from
 being a driveway 

because the City and County have pave
d it with curbing. 

Currently, it is just gravel and weed
s. They do not seek 

any permanent structures for the righ
t-of-way. 

No one appeared in opposition: 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN asked if anyone else
 wished to be heard; 

there being no one, she declared the 
hearing closed. 

MR. CANUL made a Motion for APPROVAL 
of VAC-3-81, subject 

to the following conditions: . 

1. Satisfaction of the requirements. of t
he various utility 

companies. 

2. Conformance to code requirements and 
design standards 

of all City departments. 

3. Vacation shall not be recorded' until 
all of the above 

conditions have been met. 	
- 

Voting was as follows: 

4. VAC-3-81 

APPROVAL 

"AYES" Chairman Coleman, Mr, Miller',
 Mr; Swetsel, Mr. Jones, 

Mr. Guthrie, Mr. Canul 

"NOES" None 

Motion for APPROVAL carried unanimous
ly. 

ANNOTATED MINUTES - .CITY PLANNING 
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3. VAC-3-81 

(CONTINUED) 

Request of WALLACE ENGINEERS ON BEHALF OF BEAUTY BUILT HOMES 

for a one-year extension of time to April'17, 1982, on ' 

property generally located on the northeast corner of Craig 

Road and,Lorenzi Boulevard. 

MR. FOSTER said staff has no objection to the one-year 

extension of time. There have been a couple of ordinance 

changes since this map was approved. Staff would recommend 

the extension being subject to providing a drainage plan as 

required by the Department of Public Services and full half- 

street improvements on Craig Road. Previously, it was subject, 

to 40' encroachments and a 75' half street, 

4. EXTENSION OF TIME 
LONE MOUNTAIN 
ESTATES TENTATIVE 
MAP 

APPROVAL 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN announced that a date will be set for the 

public hearingon this item at the Board of City Commissioners 

meeting on April 15; 1981. 

G. C. WALLACE, 1100 East Sahara Avenue, appeared on behalf of 

the applicant. They will provide .a drainage plan as required 

by the Department of Public Services. As far as the new 

requirement on Craig Road, the people have already recorded 

one subdivision which includes a portion of Craig Road. It 

is difficult to purchase property, plan it, etc. and then 

have requirements come on mid-stream. They would rather not 

. have the provision of full half-street improvements on Craig 

Road. In the past, they have improved the 40'. Staff is 

now asking to improve additional right-of-way. The drainage 

for the center of the right-of-way has not been firmed up 

with the City. In fact, the first unit has been recorded 	. 

on Craig Road and the City didn't come up with any requirements 

at the time the first unit was recorded. The City did not 

know if they would require a drainage ditch or not -- it's 

up in the air. 

MR. MILLER asked if there would be a problem with the drainage 

at the end of the year. 

G. C. WALLACE replied that he was not sure. It had a lot 

to do with work that has to be done now for the City by 

their consultant. The first unit has been recorded and 

they are proceeding with final designs.on the last unit. 

They would like to proceed on the same basis as the first 

unit was put in. 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN said that when rezoning takes place, anyone 

' that has an extension of time is subject to any new ordinances 

that have been passed between the time they were approved and 

the time they started to build. 

MR. GUTHRIE made a Motion for APPROVAL of an Extension of Time 

for Lone Mountain Estates Tentative Map, subject to the 

following conditions: 

1. Extension of Time shall be limited to a period of one 

year. 

.• Provide 'a drainage plan as required by the Department of . 

Public Services. 

3. Provide full half-street improvements for Craig Road. 

Voting was as follows: 

"AYES" Chairman Coleman, Mr. Swessel, Mr. Jones, Mr. Guthrie, 

Mr. Canul 	• 

"NOES'' Mr. Miller 

Motion for APPROVAL carried by a 5/1 vote. 

t4# 

t.-11  

d.r36 
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4. EXTENSION OF TIME CHAIRMAN COLEMAN.ann
ounced no further action would be taken 

on this item. 	• 

(CONTINUED) 

Request by . VTN-NEVADA on behalf of METROPOLITAN DE
VELOPMENT 

CORPORATION to allow a temporary access dr
iveway to Stewart 

Avenue from Lot 45, Block 8. . 

MR. FOSTER said that at the time the subdi
Vision was approved, 

there was a normal condition that there be
 no access to the 

side streets. Apparently, they would like
 a secondary access 

to Stewart Avenue for their model homes pa
rking. Public Works - 

feels that because of the median opening a
pproved to the east, 

they would rather have the extension in t
hat alignment. The 

developer would like to have it where he h
as indicated because 

it would create a four-way intersection. 
Public Works is 

recommending the relocation to the east al
ignment. When all 

the homes in this unit have been sold, the
 access should be 

closed off and there should be a curb plac
ed in front of this 

opening. Staff is recommending approval. 

CLYDE SPITZE; VTNAEVADA, 2800 West Sahara
 Avenue, appeared 

to represent the applicant. There has bee
n a plan put to • 

the City to relocate the island curb openi
ng on Stewart 

Avenue.. Presently, the opening is at Lot
 45. There is a 

proposed plan to relocate it across the st
reet from the 

street to the south. In talking to First 
Western, who has 

the property, there is some question as to
 when and if they . 

will ever relocate the entrance. Based up
on that premise, 

we suggest the temporary driveway remain 
at Lot 45. Should 

it ever expand to the new location, it wou
ld be less detri-

mental than if we pushed it-over to Lot 43
, or whatever; in 

which case we would have cross traffic get
ting into the 

driveway. - 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN asked that when he says '
temporary driveway," 

how long is temporary? 
• 

CLYDE SPITZE said it is for a sales area t
hat Metropolitan has 

constructed. When all the sales have been 
made, they will 

then build a house on the property and a b
lock wall will be 

built. The sidewalk, curb and gutter will
 be replaced in 

accordance with the development on Stewart
 Avenue. 

MR. FOSTER said that if that is the case, 
they could have the 

temporary access until the homes in that un
it are- sold and 

then closed off as originally approved. 

MR. CANUL made a Motion for APPROVAL of th
e Tentative Map 

for Parkwood Unit #10, Amendment to Condit
ion No. 2, subject 

to the following conditions: 

1. When all the home S in.this unit have
 been sold, the 

. parking area is to be closed and there b
e immediate • 

installation of curb, gutter, and sidewalk
 on Stewart 

Avenue as required by the Department of Pu
blic Services.• 

Voting was as follows: 

"AYES" Chairman Coleman, Mr. Miller, Mr. S
wessel, Mr. Jones, 

Mr. Guthrie, Mr. Canul 

"NOES" None 	• 

Motion for APPROVAL carried unanimously. 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN announced this item would
 be heard by the 

Board of City Commissioners on May 6,. 1981
 at 2:00 P.M. 

TENTATIVE MAP 
PARKWOOD UNIT 010 
AMENDMENT TO 
CONDITION NO. 2 

APPROVED 

ANNOTATED MINUTES - CITY PLANNING COMMI
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Application of F. X. MCDONALD, JR. AND COLLEEN IRWIN for • 

reclassification of property generally located on the south 

side of Meadows Lane, 400! east of Decatur Boulevard, from , 

R-1 (Single-Family Residence) to C-2 (General Commercial)-. 

The above property is legally described as Lot 270 in Block 10, 

Charleston Heights Tract 14-C, as shown on the map thereof in 
Block 6 of Plats at Page 17, Clark County Recorder's Office, 

together Witti the portion of Portsmouth Way adjacent thereto' 

previously vacated, and added to this lot, excepting therefrom 

the easterly 65 feet thereof. 
Proposed Use: Offices 

MR. FOSTER presented the staff report stating it is intended 

that there will be no relationship betweeen the residence and 

the proposed office facility on the C-2 parcel. There will , 

be a block wall between them. They are proposing small offices. 

with angle parking and a 14 foot drive. You cannot back out and 

turn around on this property. The applicants will try to get 

an easement on the abutting property so that they would have 

a turnaround area.. Staff feels this area should be used 

in connection with the residential property to the east and 

staff recommends denial. 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN declared the public hearing open and asked 

to hear from the applicant. 

DAVID CAUSEY, 3325 West Desert Inn Road, appeared to represent 

the applicants. They have had verbal discussion with Mr. Becker, 

the owner of the adjoining property, that he will grant the 

applicants joint usage for a driveway. Over a year ago, . 
Mr. McDonald went around to all the neighbors when he first 

considered this and got signatures of almost everyone in , 

the area who were in favor of this request. 

DWIGHT CLAAR, 4605 Providence Lane, appeared in opposition. 

In addition to the parking problem, the actual right-of-way-

that was vacated to this property owner was 25 feet in width. 

They are making it 32 feet in width by taking off 7 feet from 

the lot that the house sits oh. That means that any commercial 

development is going to be within 5 to 10 feet of the house 

that is next door. It brings this building right into the 

Providence Lane and Portsmouth Way neighborhood. There has 

been an attempt to preserve the character of this neighborhood, . 

which is residential, by placing a wall along. Meadows Lane all 

the way from Bedford up to Portsmouth and a portion of Ports-

mouth was vacated to the neighboring landowners. Now with 

that Vacation, the house on the corner will have an undersized 

lot with the residential structure a matter of a few feet. of 

the commercial building. This will invite future applications. 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN asked if anyone else wished to be heard;. there 

being no one, she declared the public hearing closed. 

MR. CARL made a Motion for DENIAL of Z-22-81. 

Voting was as follows: 

"AYES" Chairman Coleman, Mr. Miller, Mr. Swessel, Mr. Jones, 

Mr. Guthrie, Mr. Canul 
"NOES" None 

Motion for DENIAL carried unanimouslY. 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN announced this item would be 'heard by the 

Board of City Commissioners on May 6, 1981 at 2:00 P.M. 

Application of BERNARD. PROVENZANO for reclassification of 

property generally located 420' north of Vegas Drive, 1280' 

east of Decatur Boulevard, lying north of Parkchester Estates 

4-A, from R-E (Residence Estates) to R-PD7 (Residential Planned 

6. Z-22-81 

DENIED 

7. Z-23-81 

DENIED 
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7. 1-23-81 	 Development)., The above
 property is legally des

cribed as a 

portion of the East Half
 (E 1/2) of the Southwes

t Quarter 

(CONTINUED) 	(SW 1/4) of Section 19, 
Township 20 South, Range

 61 East, 

M.D.B.& M. 	- 
Proposed Use; Medium Low

 Density Detached Single
 Family 

,- Residence 

MR. FOSTER presented the
 staff report stating th

e applicant 

is proposing residences 
on lots that are 7,200 s

quare feet 

in size, yet they do not meat t
he R-1 zohing because th

ey 

only have a 60 foot widt
h rather then the 65 foo

t width 

that is required. On the
 west side they are prop

osing 

residences on lots that
 are around .  4,000 square feet. Ther

e 

would be an extention of
 Yellow Rose Street to t

he north and 

it would tie into the sub
division-of apartments to

 the west. - 

Staff feels that in eval
uating the density in th

e area, this 

is a logical transition and w
ould recommend approval.

 Some 

of the front setbacks 
on the units vary from 15

' to 20'. . 

We feel there should be a 2
0' setback to allow suff

icient 

• area for a car to pull o
ff the street; and a p p

r o v a 1 

of the curb cut location as r
equired by the Traffic E

ngineer. 

• Any accessory build
ings in addition to thes

e units Should 

be the tame as allowed 
in R-1 subdivisions. Th

ere should be - 

conformance to the eleva
tions that Were submitte

d and 

 of fire hydrants as-req
uired by the Department 

of Public 

Services. There should a
lso be compliance with t

he - conditions 

of approval of the Zonin
g action on property to 

the south. 

There are no protests on 
record. , 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN declare
d the public hearing ope

n and asked 

to hear from the applica
nt. 

BERNARD PROVENZANO appea
red for the application.

 

SIBRO F. MAROON!, 4242 R
idgecrest Drive, appeare

d in opposition. 

HARRY NASI, 1609 Yellow 
Rose Street, appeared in

 opposition.. 

He objects to smaller ho
uses being built near hi

s house 

because he feels they w
ould devalue his home. 

He said 	' 

Mr. Provenzano did not t
ake care of the drainage

 in the area 

the way he should have 
done. . 

IL G. "Bob" PARK, 4460 Denia C
ircle, appeared in oppos

ition,' 

He said that Mr. Provenz
ano does not complete th

e work that 

he is required to do. He a
lso said the drainage is

 not done 

• properly in their are
a. 

SHARON VAN DYKE", 1608 Ye
llow Rose,appeared in opp

osition. 

They have repeatedly gon
e to the City to report 

violations 

by Mr. Provenzano. He ne
ver completes a house th

at he begins. . 

There is stagnant water i
n the area, debris on som

e of the .• 

lots, and poured footing
 that is dangerous. 
	. 

LYNN N.. CLIFTON, 1605 Ye
llow- Rose Street, appear

ed in 

opposition. He told the
m a year ago that he wo

uld be „ 

building the same type of
 home at theirs. .1-le pr

omised 

to put two walls on thei
r property and he has on

ly put 

up one wall. They have a 
leak in. their roof and n

eed some 

work done on their fire
place. Therefore, she f

eels he 

does not follow through 
on what he promises, so.

she'doeSn't 	 f9 

want Mr. Provenzano to do any more building in their area.. 

B. C. Valder, 4435, Parkc
hester Drive, appeared in

 opposition.' 

-He feels these cheaper h
ouses will downgrade the 

neighborhood. ' 

A 

-ELAINE 'JULIAN, 1613 Nel
ltmllose Street, appeared

 in Opposition., 

She does not want to tee
 her property value go d

own. . 

ANNOTATED MINUTES 	
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7. Z-23-81 

(CONTINUED) 

JANETTE PARK, 4460 Denia Circle, appeared in opposition. 

She is Opposed to the drainage ditch they have at the present, 

time. 

BERNARD PROVENZANO appeared in rebuttal. He said he lives in 

the area and. does what he is supposed to do. 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN'asked if Anyone else wished to be heard; 

there being no one, she declared the public hearing closed. 

MR. MILLER made a Motion for DENIAL of Z-23-81, 

Voting was as follows: 

"AYES" • Chairman Coleman, Mr. Miller, Mr. Swessel, Mr. Jones, 

Mr. Guthrie, Mr. Canul 
"NOES" None , 

Motion for DENIAL Carried unanimously. 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN announced this item would be heard by the - 

Board of City Commissioners on May 6, 1981 at 2:00 P.M. 

8. Z-24-79 
EXTENSION OF 
TIME 

Request of GEORGE F. KALB CONSTRUCTION COMPANY for an 

Extension of Time on property generally located 360' north 

of Meadows Avenue on the west side of Decatur Boulevard, 

R-1 zone .(under Resolution of Intent to C-1). 

MR. FOSTER said this property is a small parcel in the 

shopping center and Item49, Z-58-78, is the larger R-1 

parcel. Both of these parcels have building permits, but , 

the applicant has not been able to go ahead with his projects. 

Staff recommends approval for a one-year extension. 

MR. JONES made a Motion for APPROVAL of Z-24-79, Extension 

of Time, subject to the following condition: 

1. Extension of Time shall be limited to a period of one 

year. 
• 

Voting was as follows: 

"AYES" Chairman Coleman, Mr. Miller', Mr. Swessel, Mr. Jones, 

Mr. Guthrie, Mr. Canul 

"NOES" None ' 

ICU 

.Motion for APPROVAL carried unanimously. 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN announced this item would be heard by the 

Board of City Commissioners on May 6, 1981 at 2:00 P.M. 

Request of GEORGE F. KALB CONSTRUCTION COMPANY for an 

Extension of Time on property generally located on the 

west side of Decatur Boulevard between Meadows Lane and 

Churchill Avenue, C-1 zone. • 

MR. FOSTER said this item is in conjunction with Item 8, 

Z-24-79, but is the larger parcel. Staff recommends 

-approval with a one-year extension. 

MR. JONES made a Motion for APPROVAL Of Z-58-78, Extension 

of Time, subject to- the following condition: 

1. Extension of Time. shall be limited to a period of 

one year. 	 • 

9. Z-58-78 
EXTENSION 
OF TIME 

APPROVED 

ANNOTATED MINUTES - CITY PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING - APRI
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9. Z-58-78 

(CONTINUED) 

Voting was as follows: 
• 

"AYES" Chairman Coleman, Mr. Miller; Mr. SwesseT, Mr, Jones, 
Mr. Guthrie, Mr. Canul 

"NOES" None 

'Motion for APPROVAL carried unanimously. . 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN announced this item would be heard by the 
Board of City Commissioners on May 6, 1981 at 2:00 P.M. , 

. Request of JAMES AND LORENE JIMMERSON for an Administrative 

. Variance to allow bathroom and kitchen additions on property 
located at 325 South 11th : Street, R .-4 zone. 

MR. FOSTER said this it to Allow two additions to a'nine-unit 
apartment complex on ilth. Street, 

JAMES AND LORENE JIMMERSON, 325 South 11th Street, appeared 
for the application. 

MR. SWESSEL made a Motion for APPROVAL of AV-2-8l, Adminis-
trative Variance, subject to the following condition:- 

1. Conformance to the plot plan. 

Voting was as follows: 

"AYES" Chairman Coleman, Mr. Biller, Mr. Swessel, Mr. Jones, 
Mr. Guthrie, Mr. Canul - 

"NOES" None. 	. 

10. AV-2-81 
ADMINISTRATIVE 
VARIANCE 

APPROVED 

Motion for APPROVAL carried Unanimously. 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN announced no further action would betaken 
on this item: 

SUPPLEMENTAL AGENDA: 

1. Z-25-79 
EXTENSION 
OF TIME 

APPROVED 

Request of MANCHON DEVELOPMENT for an' Extension of Time on 
property generally located at the northeast corner of 28th 
Street and Elm Avenue, R-3 zone (under Resolution of Intent 
to R-4). 

MR. FOSTER said this is the second request for an Extension 
of Time because funds are unavailable for the project. Staff . 
has no objection to the extension. 

MR.. JONES made a ,  Motion for APPROVAL of Z725-79, subject to 
the following condition: 

1. Extension of Time shall be limited to a period of ' 
one year. 

Voting was as follows: 

"AYES"' Chairman Coleman, Mr. Miller, Mr. Swest'el, Mr. Jones, 
Mr. Guthrie -, Mr. Canul 

"NOES". None 

Motion for APPROVAL carried unanimously .  

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN announced this item would be heard by the 
Board Of City Commissioners on May 6, 1981 at 2:00 P.M. 
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"AYES" 'Chairman Coleman, Mr. Miller, Mr. Swessel, Mr. Jones, 

Mr. Guthrie, Mr. Cahul 
"NOES" -None 

- Motion for APPROVAL carried unanimously. 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN announced this item would- be heard by the 

Board of City Commissioners on May 6, 1981 at 2:00 P.M. 

Request of BRONZE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY; INC. for a Review 

of Elevations on property generally located west of Lamb 

Boulevard, south of Stewart Avenue (Wildwood Villas #1), 

R-1 zone (under Resolution of Intent to R-PD7). - 

"MR. FOSTER said the Applicants are changing the elevation . 

to a frame and stucco elevation. Staff recommends approval.' 

MR. CANUL made a Motion for APPROVAL of Z-111-78. 

Voting was as follows: 

2. Z-111-78 
REVIEW OF 
ELEVATIONS 

APPROVED 

Request of J. T. ANDERSON CONSTRUCTIONCOMPANY, INC. for an 

Aesthetic Review on property located at 3121 Meade Avenue, 

M zone. 

MR. FOSTER said this requires an aesthetic review because • 

the property abuts residential property to the north. There 

is already an existing building on the property and they are 

using a trailer as a temporary office. Staff recommends 

approval, subject to the trailer being removed as soon: as 

the new building is completed and adequate landscaping put in. 

3. AR-4-81 
AESTHETIC 
REVIEW 

APPROVED 

The owner of the property was present.. 

MR. SWESSEL made a Motion for APPROVAL of AR-4-81, Aesthetic 

Review, subject to the following conditions: , . 

1. Provision of landscaping on Meade Avenue. 

2. The temporary office trailer be removed upon completion 

of the new building. 

Voting was as follows: 

"AYES" 

"NOES" 

Chairman Coleman ., Mr. Miller, Mr. Swessel, 

Mr. Guthrie, Mr: Canul . 
None 

Mr. Jones, 

Motion for APPROVAL carried unanimously. • 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN announced, no further action would be taken 

On thit'item. 

Request of E. D. PIERCE for an Administrative Variance on 

property located at 1128 Darmak, R-1 zone. 

MR. FOSTER said this Administrative Variance is necessary 

for the proposed addition because the rear setback Is only 

12' where 16. ' is required. There was an existing structure 

sometime ago which got attached to the-main house. They 

would like to put on a 4' wide addition, Staff recommends-

-approval._ 

4: AV-3-81 	. 
ADMINISTRATIVE 
VARIANCE 

APPROVED 
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4. AV-3-81 
	

E. D. PIERCE, 1128 Darmak Drive, appeared for the application. 

(CONTINUED) 	MR. JONES made a Motion for APPROVAL of AV-3-81, subject to 
. the following condition:. 

1. Conformance to the plot plan. 

Voting waS as follows: 

"AYES" Chairman Coleman, Mr. Miller, Mr, Jones, Mr. Swessel, 
Mr. Guthrie, Mr. Canul 

"NOES" None 

Motion for APPROVAL carried unanimously. 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN announced no further action would be taken 
on this item. 

Request of UNITED MORTGAGE COMPANY for a Plot Plan Review on 
property located at 624 South 4th Street, C-1 zone. 

MR; FOSTER said the United Mortgage Company would like to 
construct an addition to the rear. There was smile parking 
where the addition is proposed. They have acquired the 
property to the south and they want to make the entire lot 
to the south additional parking. .Staff would recommend 
approval of the proposed development under the-Downtown 
Resolution. 

DENNIS RUSK, Architect, 2800 East Sahara Avenue, appeared 
for the application. 

MR. JONES made a Motion for APPROVAL of Z-100-64(90), subject 
to the following condition: 

1. Conformance to the plot plan. 

Voting was as follows: 

"AYES" Chairman Coleman, Mr. Miller, Mr. Swessel, Mr. Jones, 
Mr. Guthrie, Mr. Canul 

"NOES" None 

Motion for APPROVAL carried unanimously. 

'CHAIRMAN COLEMAN announced no further action would be taken 
on this item. 

5. Z-100-64(90) 
PLOT PLAN 
REVIEW 

APPROVED 

Request of MARTIN W. BECKER for a Plot Plan Review on property 
located at 1321 South Maryland Parkway, P-R zone. 

MR. FOSTER presented the staff report stating staff would 
recommend approval. He said this is e major addition to a 
previously approved office which existed 17' from the front 
property line. 

MARTIN W. BECKER, 815 South Ford, appeared for the application. 
He said they are going to put a law office on this property. 
The neighbor at 1315 South' Maryland Parkway has his parking 
lot already blacktopped. The property at 1325 South Maryland 
Parkway also has his property blacktopPed. The neighbor at 
1315 South Maryland Parkway is willing to enter into -a joint 
use agreement for parking. They are taking an old home in 
bad condition and -making a nice structure out of it. 

6. Z-112-79 
PLOT PLAN 
REVIEW 

APPROVED 
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6. Z-112-79 

(CONTINUED) 

MR. FOSTER said that the Traffic Engineer
 said that 'as far as 

backing up, they would have to go back an
d forth several tines 

before they could gat out the' driveway, 
unless there was an 

additional 6' in width: With the joint u
se agreement to the 

south, the parking would be adequate. 

MR. CANUL made a Motion for APPROVAL of 
Z-112-79, Plot Plan 

Review, subject to the'following conditio
ns: 

'1. Provision of a 6' block wall on the 
rear property line. 

2. This approval constitutes an Administrat
ive Variance for 

this addition' to the existing nonconform
ing building with 

a 17' front yard setback. 

3. Redesign the parking and driveway plan to
 conform to the' 

requirements of the Traffic Engineer. 

4. Conformance to the plot plan amended to 
eliminate the 

easterly 6' of the proposed addition or 
provide a 

joint use access agreement with an adjoi
ning property - 

- owner as required by the Department of 
Community Planning 

and Development. 

Voting was as follows: 

"AYES" Chairman Coleman, Mr. Miller, Mr.
 Swessel, Mr. Jones, 

Mr. Guthrie, Mr. Canul 

"NOES" None 

Motion for APPROVAL carried unanimously.
 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN announced no further ac
tion will be taken 

on this item. 

10: 

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business to come 
before the City 

Planning Commission, the meeting was adjo
urned at 9:00 P.M. 

 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEV
ELOPMENT 

 

 

HAROLD P. FOSTER, DIRECTOR 
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MAYOR BILL BRIARE 

COMMISSIONERS 

RON LURIE 

PAUL J. CHRISTENSEN 

ROY WOOFTER 

AL LEVY 

CITY ATTORNEY 

GEORGE F. OGILVIE 

CITY MANAGER 

RUSSELL DORM 

April 10, 1981 

Villa Bonita Oeste Corp. 
2800 W. Sahara Avenue 
Building 2F 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102 

RE: Tentative Map - Oeste Villas 

Gentlemen: 

The 'Tentative Map for Oeste Villas on property generally located on 
the eAst side of Michael Way between Lake Mead Boulevard on the 
north and Marietta Avenue on the south, Rrl Zone, was considered 
by the City Planning Commission on April 9, 1981. 

The Commission voted to refer this item with a recommendation of 
APPROVAL, subject to the following conditions: 

1. Approval -of the tentative map shall be for no more than 
twelve (12) months. If a final map is not recorded on 
all or a portion of the area embraced by the tentative 
map within twelve (12) months of the approval of the 
tentative map, or an extension of time up to one year, 
is not granted for the tentative nap, a new tentative 
map must be filed, If a final map is recorded within 
twelve (12) months of the original approval of the 
tentative map, or within the extension of time of the 
tentative map for only a portion of the area embraced 
by the tentative map, the Planning Commission nay require 
that a new tentative map be filed and approved prior to 
any further final maps being approved. 

2. No vehicular access to Michael Way from the abutting lots. 

CLV76218 

.3. If a wall .  is constructed on an exterior boundary street, the 
CC&R's shall contain wording to the effect that each property 
owner of a lot backing up to said wall shall be 'responsible 
for the continued maintenance of the exterior side of the 
wall and the ground area at the exterior base of the wall, 

400 E. STEWART AVENUE • LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101 • (702) 386-6011 



Sincerely, 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING 
AND DEVELOPMENT 

Villa Bonita Oeste Corp. 
April 9, 1981 
Page TWo 

4. Vacation of the west 30' of the Tequesta Street alignment from 
Carl Avenue to Marietta Avenue and the west 4.5' from Carl 
Avenue north to Lake Maad Boulevard. 

5. Compliance with the Flood Hazard Reduction Ordinance. 

6. Provide a drainage plan as required by the Department of 
Public Services. 

7. Street names to be provided in accord with the City's Street 
Name Policy. 

8. Subject to all conditions of City departments and State 
Subdivision Statutes. 

This itemwill,be considered by the Board of City COmmissionerS 
on May 6, 1981 at 2;00 pJ4, in the Commission Chambers, City Ball, 
400 East Stewart Avenue, Las Vegas, Nevada. The'COmmission requests 
that you or your representative be present at thislmeeting, 

HAFOLD P, FOSTER, DIRECTOR 

HPF:ane 
cc; City Clerk 



CITY of LAS VEGAS 
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April 13 1981 

MAYOR BILL BRIARE 

COMMISSIONERS 

RON LURIE 

PAUL J. CHRISTENSEN 

ROY WOOFTER 

AL LEVY 

CITY ATTORNEY 

GEORGE F. OGILVIE 

CITY MANAGER 

NRUSSELL DORN 

Nevada Savings & Loan Assoc. 
201 Las Vegas Boulevard South 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 

RE: Final Map - Tanglewood Subdivision #1 

Gentlemen: 

The Final Map for Tanglewood Subdivision #1 generally located 
on the north side of Smoke Ranch Road and the west side of 
Tbrrey Pines Drive, R-1 Zane (under Resolution on Intent to 
R-PD8), was considered by the City Planning Commission on 
April 9, 1981. 

The Commission voted to refer this item with a recommendation 
of APPROVAL, subject to the following conditions: 

1. COnformance to the conditions-of approVal for Z-110-80. 

2, Subject to the recordation of parcel map PM-i-81. 

3. Conformance with the tentative map. 

This map is being referred to the Department of Public Services 
for further consideration. Upon completion of their review, the 
map will be referred to the City Commission for final action. 

Sincerely, 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING 
AND DEVELOPMENT 

HAROLD P..FOSTER, DIRECTOR 

HPF:cme 
cc; Department of Public Services 

Ram Development CO. 
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Sincerely, 
DEPARTMENT OF CDOMMUNITY PLANNING 
AND DEVELOPMENT 

HAROLD P. FOSTER, DIRECTOR 

' 

MAYOR BILL BRIARE 

COMMISSIONERS 

RON LURIE 

PAUL J. CHRISTENSEN 

ROY WOOFTER 

AL LEVY 

CITY ATTORNEY 

GEORGE F. OGILVIE 

CITY MANAGER 

RUSSELL DORN 

April 10, 1981 

Clark County-Health District 
David Rowles, Administrative Officer 
P.O. Box 4426 
625 Shadow Lane 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89106 

RE: VAC-3-81 

Gentlemen: 

Your petition to vacate a 20 1  wide right-ofway known as 
Palomino Lane commencing at Shadow Lane and extending easterly 
630, was considered by the City Planning Commission on 
April 9, 1981. 

The Commission voted to refer this item with a recommendation 
of APPROVAL, subject to the following conditions: 

1. Satisfaction of the requirements of the various -utility 
companies. 

2. Conformance to code requirements and design standards .  
of all City departments. 

3. Vacation shall not be recorded until all of the Abovb 
conditions have been met, 

At the Board of City Commissioners meeting on April 15, 1981 
the Commission will set the date for the public hearing on this 
item. 

HPF:ome 
cc: City Clerk 
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MAYOR BILL BRIARE 

COMMISSIONERS 

RON LURIE 
PAUL J. CHRISTENSEN 

ROY WOOFTER 

AL LEVY 

CITY ATTORNEY 

GEORGE F. OGILVIE 

CITY MANAGER 

RUSSELL DORN 
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CITY of LAS VEGAS 
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April 10, 1981 

G. C. Wallace 
Consulting Engineers, Inc. 
1100 E. Sahara Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89104 

RE: Extension of Time.- Lone Mountain Estates Tentative Nap 

Gentlemen: 

Your request on behalf of Beauty Built Hbmes for a one year 
extension of time to April 17, 19824 on property generally 
located on the northeast 'corner of Craig Road and Lorenzi Boulevard,' 
was considered by the City Planning Commission on April 9, 1981. 

The Commission voted to APPROVE this item with the following 
conditions: 

1. Extension of Time shall be limited to a period of one year, 

2. Provide a drainage plan as required by the Department of 
Public Services, 

3. Provide full half street improvements for Craig Road.. 

This action by the Planning Commission is final, 

. Sincerely, 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITy 
AND DEVELOPMEqr 

	„e( 
HAROLD P, FOSTER, DIRECTOR 

HPF:cme 
cc: Beauty Built Homes Inc. 

CLV-6218 	 400E. STEWART AVENUE • LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101 • (702) 386-6011 
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April 10, 1981 

Sincerely, 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING 
AND DEVELOPMENT 

MAYOR BILL BRIARE 

COMMISSIONERS 

RON LURIE 

PAUL .1. CHRISTENSEN 

ROY WOOFTER 
AL LEVY 

CITY ATTORNEY 

GEORGE F. OGILVIE 

CITY MANAGER 

RUSSELL DORN 

VTN-Nevada 
2800. W. Sahara Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102 

RE: Tentative Nap -,Parkwood Unit #10 
Anendment to Condition #2 - 

Gentlemen: 

Your request on behalf of Metropolitan Development Corporation 
to allow a temporary access driveway to Stewart Avenue from 
Lot 45, Block 8, was considered by the City Planning Commission 
on April 9, 1981. 

The Commission voted to refer this item with a reoornmendation 
of APPROVAL, subject to the following condition: 

1. When all the homes in this unit have been sold, the parking 
area is to be closed and there be immediate installation of 
curb, gutter, and sidewalk on Stewart Avenue as required by 
the Department of Public Services. 

This item will be considered by the Board of City Conmissioners 
on May 6, 1981 at 2:00 PM. in the Commission Chambers, City Ball, 
400 East Stewart Avenue, Las Vegas, Nevada, The Commission requests 
that you or your representative be present at this 'meeting. 

HAROLD P. 	 DIRECTOR 

BPF:cme 
cc; City Clerk • 

Metropolitan Development Corporation 

ELV-6218 	 400 E. STEWART AVENUE • LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101-* (702) 386-6011 
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CITY of LAS VEGAS 

Sincerely, 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING 
AND DEVELOPMENT 

. 	- 
'MAYOR BILL BRIARE 

COMMISSIONERS • 

RON LURIE 

PAUL. J. 'CHRISTENSEN 

ROY WOOFTER 

Al. LEVY 

CITY ATTORNEY 

GEORGE F. OGILVIE 

CITY MANAGER 

RUSSELL DORN 

April 10, 1981 

F. X. McDonald, Jr. 
1900 Ocean Boulevard #1410 
Long Beach, California 90802 

RE: Z-22-81 

Dear M. MODonald: 

Your request for reclassification of property generally located 
on the south side of Meadows Lane, 400 1  east of Decatur Boulevard 
from Rr-1 to C-2, was considered by the City Planning Commission 
on April 9, 1981. 

The Commission voted to refer this item with a recommendation of 
DENIAL because it would not be compatible with the adjoining 
residential area. 

This item will be considered by the Board of City Commissioners 
on May 6, 1981 at 2:00 P.M. in the Commission Chambers, City Hall, 
400 East Stewart Avenue, Las Vegas, Nevada. The Commission requests 
that you or your representative be present at this meeting. 

HAROLD P. FOSTER, DIRECIOR 

HPF:cme 
cc; City Clerk 

Colleen Irwin 

CLV-6218 
	 400 E. STEWART AVENUE • LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101 • (702) 386-6011 
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RUSSELL DORN 

April 10, 1981 

Mt. Bernard Provenzano 
P.O. Box 509 

. Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 

RE: Z-23-81 

Dear Mr. Provenzano: 

Your request for reclassification of property generally located 
420' north of Vegas Drive, 1280' east of Decatur Boulevard, 
lying north of Parkchester Estates 4-A from R-E to R7PD7, was 
considered by the City Planning Commission on April 9, 1981. 

The Commission voted to refer this item with a recommendation 
of DENIAL because the proposed development would not be compatible 
with the low density residential area to the east. 

This item will be cbnsidered by the Board of City Commissioners 
on May 6, 1981 at 2:00 P.M. in the Commission Chambers., City. Hall, 
400  East Stewart Avenue, Las Vegas, Nevada. The Commission 
requests that you or your representative be present at this meetin 

Sincerely, 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING 
AND DEVELOPMENT 

HAROLD P. FOSTER, DIRECTOR 

HPF:cme 
cc: City Clerk 

CLV-62I8 	 400 E. STEWART AVENUE• LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101 • (702) 386-6011 
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April 10, 1981 

George F. Kalb Construction Co. 
3250 Spring Mbuntain Road 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102 

RE: Z-24-79 - Extension of Time 

Gentlemen: 

Your request for an extension of time on prOperty generally located 

360' north of Meadows Avenue on the west side of Decatur Boulevard 
R71 Zone (under Resolution of Intent to C-1), was considered by the 
City Planning Commission on April 9; 1981. 

The Commission voted to refer this item with a recommendation of 
APPROVAL, subject to the following conditions: 

1. EXtension of Time shall be limited to a period of one year.  

2. Conformance to ordinance amendments_ enacted subsequent to 
the original approval. 

This item will be considered by the Board of City Commissioners 
on May 6, 1981 at 2:00 P.M. in the Commission Chambers, City Hall, 
400 East Stewart Avenue, Las Vegas, Nevada. 

Sincerely, 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING 
AND DEVELOPMENT 

HAROLD P. FOSTER, DIRECTOR 

HPF:cme 
cc: City Clerk 

400 E. STEWART AVENUE • LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101 • (702) 386-6011 
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MAYOR BILL BRIARE 

COMMISSIONERS 

RON LURIE 

PAUL J. CHRISTENSEN 

ROY WOOFTER 

AL LEVY 

CITY ATTORNEY 

GEORGE F. OGILVIE 

CITY MANAGER 

RUSSELL DORN 

April 10, 1981 

George F. Kalb Construction Co. 
3250 Spring Mbuntain Road 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102 

RE: Z-58-78 - Extension of Time 

Gentlemen: 

Your request for an extension of time on property generally 
located on the west side of Decatur Boulevard between Meadows 
Lane and Churchill Avenue C-1 Zone, was Considered by the 
City Planning Commission on April 9, 1981. 

The Commission voted to refer this item with a recommendation of 
APPROVAL, subject to the following conditions: 

1. Extension of Time shall be limited to a one year period of time. 

2. Conformance to ordinance amendments enacted subsequent to the 
original approval. 

This item will be considered by the Board of City Commissioners on 
May 6, 1981 at 2:00 P.M. in the Commission ChaMbers, City Hall, 400 
East Stewart Avenue, Las Vegas, Nevada. The Commission requests 
that you or your representative be present at this meeting. 

Sincerely, 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING 
AND DEVELOPMENT 

HAROLD P. FOSTER, DIRECTOR 

CLV-6218 
	 400 E. STEWART AVENUE • LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101 • (702) 386-6011 
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April 10, 1981 

CLV-6218 

James & Lorene Jimmerson 
325 S. llth Street #3 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 

RE: AV-2-81 

Dear Mr. & Mts. Jimmerson: 

Your request for an Administrative 'Variance to allow a bathroom 
and kitchen additions on property located at 325 S. llth Street 
R4 Zone, was considered by the City Planning Commission on 
April 9, 1981. 

The Commission voted to APPROVE this item, subject to the following 
condition: 

1. Conformance to the plot plan. 

This action by the Planning Commission is final, 

Sincerely, 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING 
AND DEVELOPMENT 

HAROLD P. FOSTER, DIRECTOR 

HPF;arre 

400 E. STEWART AVENUE • LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101 • (702) 386-6011 
, 
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• MAYOR BILL BRIARE 

COMMISSIONERS 

RON LURIE 

PAUL J. CHRISTENSEN 

ROY WOOFTER 

AL LEVY 

CITY ATTORNEY 

GEORGE F. OGILVIE 

CITY MANAGER 

RUSSELL DORN 

CLV-62I 8 

April 10, 1981 

Planchon Development 
3101 S. Maryland Parkway #307 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89109 

RE: Z-25-79 

Gentlemen: 

Ybur request for an Extension of Time on property generally located 
at the northeast corner of 28th Street and Elm Avenue, R73 Zone 
(under Resolution of Intent to 1474), was considered by. the City 
Planning Commission on April 9, 1981. 

The Commission voted to refer this item with a recommendation of 
APPROVAL, subject to the following conditions: 

1. Extension of Time shall be limited to a period of one year. 

2. Conformance to code amendments enacted subsequent to the 
rezoning. 

This item will be considered by the Board of City Commissioners 
on May 6, 1981 at 2:00 P.M. in the Commission Chambers, City Hall, 
400 East Stewart Avenue, Las Vegas, Nevada. ,The Commission requests 
that you or your representative be present at this meeting. 

Sincerely, 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING 
AND DEVELOPMENT 

HAROLD P., FOSTER, DIRECTOR 

HPF:cme 
cc: City Clerk 

400 E.,STEWART AVENUE • LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101 • (702) 386-6011 
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CITY MANAGER 

RUSSELL DORN 

CLV-6218 

April 10, 1981 

Bronze Construction Co., Inc. 
2280 Crestline Loop 
Nbrth Las Vegas, Nevada 89030 

RE: Z-111-78 - Review of Elevations 

Gentlemen: 

Your request for a review of elevations on property generally 
located west of Lamb Boulevard, south of Stewart Avenue (Wildwood 
Villas #1), R-1 Zone (under Resolution of Intent to R-PD7), was 
considered by the City Planning Commission on April 9, 1981. 

The Commission voted to refer this item with a recommendation of 
APPROVAL. 

This item will be considered by the Board of City Commissioners on 
May 6, 1981 at 2:00 P,M. in the Commission Chambers, City Hall, 
400 East Stewart Avenue, Las Vegas, Nevada, The Commission requests 
that you or your representative be present at this meeting. 

Sincerely ,  

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING 
AND DEVELOPMENT 

HAROLD P. FOSTER, DIRECTOR 

HPF:cme 
cc: City Clerk 

400 E. STEWART AVENUE • LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101 • (702) 386-6011 
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April 10, 1981 

J. T. Anderson Construction Co., Inc. 
3600 Procyon Avenue 
Las 'Vegas, Nevada 89103 

RE: AR-4-81 - Aesthetic Review 

Gentlemen: 

Your request for an aesthetic review on property located at 
3132 Meade Avenue, M Zone, was considered by the City Planning 
Commission on April 9, 1981. 

The Commission voted to APPROVE this item, subject to the 
"following conditions: 

1. Provision of 'landscaping on Meade Avenue, 

2. The temporary office trailer be removed upon completion 
Of the new building. 

This action by the Planning Commission is final. 

Sincerely, 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING 
AND DEVELOPMENT 

( 

HAROLD P, FOSTER, .DIRECTOR 

HPF;c7rne 

CLV-6218 400 E. STEWART AVENUE • LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 891010 (702) 386-6011 
. 	„ 	 . 
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CITY MANAGER 

RUSSELL DORN 
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April 10, 1981 

E. D. Pierce 
1128 Darmak 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102 

RE: AV-3-81 - Administrative Variance 

Dear Mr. Pierce: 

Your request for an administrative variance on property located 
at 1128 Darmak Avenue, R7-1 Zone, was considered by the City 
Planning Commission on April 9, 1981. 

The Commission voted to APPROVE this item, subject to the 
following condition:. 

1. Conformance to the plot plan. 

This action by the Planning Commission is final. 

Sincerely, 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING 
AND DEVELOPMENT 

HAROLD P. FOSTER, DIRECTOR 

HPF:crne 

400 E. STEWART AVENUE • LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101 • (702) 386-6011 
. 	 • 	 . • 
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COMMISSIONERS 

RON LURIE 

PAUL J. CHRISTENSEN 

ROY WOOFTER 

AL LEVY 

CITY ATTORNEY 

GEORGE F. OGILVIE 

CITY MANAGER 

RUSSELL DORN 

CLV-62I8 

United Mortgage Co. 
c/o Dennis E. Rusk, Architect 
2800 W. Sahara, B-6 S-F 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102 

RE: Z-100-64(90) - Plot Plan Review 

Gentlemen: 

Your request for a plot plan review On property located at 
624 S. 4th Street C-1 Zone, was considered by the City 
Planning Commission on April 9, 1981. 

The Commission voted to APPROVE this item, subject to the 
following conditions: 

I. Conformance :to the plot plan. 

2. Signing an assessment district agreement for the paving 
of the adjoining alley. 

This action by the Planning Commission is final. 

Sincerely, 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING 
AND DEVELOPMENT 

HAROLD P. FOSTER, DIRECTOR 

HPF:cme 

400 E. STEWART AVENUE • LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101 • (702) 386-6011 
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April 10, 1981 

Mr. Martin W. Becker 
1321 S. Maryland Parkway 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89104 

RE: Z-112-79 - Plot Plan Review 

Dear Mr. Becker: 

Your request for a plot plan review on property located at 1321 S. 
Maryland Parkway P-,R Zone, was considered by the City Planning 
Commission on April 9, 1981, 

The Commission voted to APPROVE this item with the following 
conditions: 

- 1. Provision of .a 6 1  block wall on the rear property line. 

2. This approval constitutes an administrative variance for this 
addition to the existing nonconforming building with a 17 
front yard setback. 

3. Redesign the parking and driveway plan to conform to the 
requirements of the Traffic Engineer. 

4, ConforMance to the plot plan amended to eliminate the easterly 
6 1  of the proposed addition or provide a joint use access 
agreement with, an adjoining property owner as required by the 
Department of Community Planning and Development, 

This action by the Planning Cbomissi;on is 'final: 

HPF:crne 

Sincerely, 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING 

DEVELOPMENT 

:HAROLD P, FOSTER, DIRECTOR 

CI-V-6218 
	 400 E. STEWART AVENUE • LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101 • (702) 386-6011 
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EXCERPT - CITY PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING - APRIL 9, 1981 - 7:30 P.M. -,",PAGE 1 
ITEM NO. 7 - Z-23-81 APPLICATION OF BERNARD PROVENZANO FOR RECLASSIFICATION OF 
PROPERTY GENERALLY LOCATED 420' NORTH OF VEGAS DRIVE, 1280' EAST OF DECATUR BOULEVARD, 
LYING NORTH OF PARKCHESTER ESTATES 4-A, FROM R-E TO R-PD7. PROPOSED USE: MEDIUM LOW 
DENSITY DETACHED SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: Item 7, Z-23-81. Application of Bernard Provenzano for 
reclassification of property generally located 420 feet 
north of Vegas Drive, 1280 feet east of Decatur Boulevard, 
lying north of Parkchester Estates 4-A, from R-E to R-PD7. 
Proposed Use: Medium Low Density Detached Single Family 
Residence. 

BERNARD PROVENZANO: 	My name is -- 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

HAROLD FOSTER: 

Just a moment, Mr. Provenzano. Let's hear staff's report 
and then we'll hear from you. 

You can see the subject property is more or less an extension 
of the R-1 that extends from Vegas Drive north. That was the 
parcel between Vegas Drive and this property, and was zonedi 
several years ago, and it was a concern about how far should 
it extend north, because at the time there was some -drainage 
problemsto the north, and also therewas - concer6 whether 
it w aTs -  going to be one long cul-de-sac and there wouldn't be 
any circulation draining it to connect any other streets. Since 
that time there .fias been apartments developed to the west 
in a subdivision where there is a street comingout of'this', 
parcel about mid way on the parcel requested for zoning', - so 
it did resolve the access. At the time that parcel was approved 
to the south there was a condition that all the homes had to 
be 2,070 square feet, including the garage, because tM 
property owners to.the east in the .R-D zone, Parkchester 
Estates, indicated their homes were reiatively,large and they 
felt that these homes should be somewhat large in size to be 
compatible with their development. Since that development 
has taken place, the apartments have been developed to the 
west and now this parcel inbetween acts as a transition 
between the apartment.zoning, which is R-3, and the R-D 
to the east. What the applicant is proposing is something 
close to the R-1 size lotsalong the east side of the ;development, 
that would back up to the Parkchester Estates development. The 
lots thereare 60' x 120' in depth f6r these siiclots, and then 
it goes to about 96' in depth and then they will be 65' wide, 
so these lots are 7200 square feet in size, yet they don't 
meet the R-1because they only have a 60' width, rather 
than the 65' that is required. He is asking for an R-PD 
on the entire parcel at a density of seven units per gross 
acre. Now, on the west side abutting the R-3, he is proposing 
lots 40' x 97' in size -- that would be just under 4000 square 
feet. There would be this extension of Yellow Rose Street to 
the north and then it would tie into this street in the 
subdivision from the apartments to the west. Staff feels that 
in evaluating the densitieSinthe area, we have, we feel that 
this is a logical transition between the two types of uses 



EXCERPT - CITY PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING - APRIL 9,
 1981 - 7:30 P.M. - PAGE 2 

ITEM NO. 7 	- 	Z-23-81 	- 	APPLICATION OF BERNARD P
ROVENZANO 

HAROLD FOSTER: 
(Continued) 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

BERNARD PROVENZANO: 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

MR. SWESSEL: 

and we would recommend approval with some conditions. S
ome 

of the front setbacks on the units vary from 15' to 20'
. 

We feel there should be a 20' setback, which would all
ow 

sufficient distance for cars to pull off the street and
 

not overhang the sidewalk area, so we would like a 20' 

minimum setback; approval of curb cut locations as 

required by the Traffic Engineer. We feel that any 

accessory buildings in addition to these units should 

be the same as would be allowed in an R-1 subdivision; 
and 

conformance to the elevations that were submitted; and 

install fire hydrants as required by the Fire Services;
 

and -6-bmOliance-  to the conditions of approval on zoning
 

action on the property to the south. We have had some 

contact with the property owners in the area indicating
 that some 

of these conditions still have not been filled. For in
stance, 

I believe thereis one unit that still does not have the
 

2,070 square feet and I think there is a block wall beh
ind 

one of the units that was not constructed as required. 
We 

feel that these should also be brought into compliance 

before there is any further development on this propert
y. 

I think, let's see, that was it, and we have no protest
s 

on record, as far as I know. 

We'll hear from the applicant, W. Provenzano, 

Well, hesaid-it all: There is nothing I can say. 

Not much you can say. Are there any.questions of Mr. 
Provenzano? 

I've got one I want: to ask him. Mr. Provenzano, is t
hat 

right? You built the:homes on the south there, them ho
mes, 

that Parkchester, was that your development? Did you b
uild 

them at 2,000 plus square feet, if that was the require
ment' 

in that home? 

BERNARD PROVENZANO: 	Yes. All but one and that isn't
 finished Yet. 

But that was the requirement and that was the agreement
 with 

allybur neighbors that nothing but' 2,000 plus square f
oot 

homes would be built in that area. 

Yes. It will be the same ort,  these because 

garage, or a backup, or they WilT: 114YCVdOlible—garage2.'s° 'I'm 
over 2,000 square feet. 

You have what?' 

By putting in a double garage, instead of a single gara
ge., 

as Ishow on the;plan.we are over 2,025 square feet. 

MR. SWESSEL: 

BERNARD PROVENZANO: 

MR. SWESSEL: 

BERNARD PROVENZANO: 
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BERNARD PROVENZANO: 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

MR. GUTHRIE: 

BERNARD PROVENZANO: 

MR. GUTHRIE: 

BERNARD PROVENZANO: 

Would you pull the microphone down close to you, that's right. 

By putting in a double garage, you're going to get to the 
2,000 square feet. 

2,025 square feet, yes. 

Any other questions? 

That's the homes that are on the east side of the street? 

Mine, the ones I built? 

How big are theAlomes on-thehwest side ,-- these new ones? 
Are 2,025 the homes that are going in here now on the east 
side? 

Yes, and on the other side where there's a buffer on the 
n apartments they are 1,500 square feet, two bedrooms. 

Alright flow.: 	Do you have any more questions? 

Well, no. I just want to clarify a point. All of the ones 
in the new development, Mr. Provenzano -- the ones on the 
righthand side as we're looking at the plot here, those, you 
say, will all be 2,025 square feet, and the ones in the R-PD 
section, which would fall into that category, would be 1,500 
square feet. 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

MR. SWESSEL: 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

MR. JONES: 

BERNARD PROVENZANO: 	Right, including the lots, yes. 

MR. SWESSEL: 
	

Now the houses you built to the south that were 2,025 
square feet, what do they have, a one car garage, or no cars? 

BERNARD PROVENZANO: 	Two car garage. 

MR. SWESSEL: 

BERNARD PROVENZANO: 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

MR. FOSTER: 

MR. CANUL: 

MR. FOSTER: 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

They all have two car garages -- all these people standing 
here got: two car garages? 

I don't know who is standing here. 

No, they don't live there. 

There is 2,070 square feet. 

What is that -- is that livable, or does that include the 
garage? 

That includes the garage. 

Alright, 	if there are no further questions of Mr. Provenzano, 
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we'll hear those who want to speak against this zoning. 
Did you want to speak against? 

Yes, I would like to. My name is Silvio F. Nardoni, 4242 
Ridgecrest Drive. I am the owner of two of the 4-plex 
buildings,that are situated on Cordova, which is west of 
this area we are talking about. The time I made the 	. 
purchase of this, property I was told by M & L Development 
that at the end of -- which would be the north end of the 
street -- Cordova, and which now We show on the map, Otley 
Lane. Mr. Provenzano was paid by M & L, that is at least 
what I was told, the sum of $5,000 to provide a drainage 
that wOuld come off of the street of Cordova and the back 
portion of the area where cars are parked. To this day 
no provisions have been made to take care of this water 
and I had to make a couple of complaints to the City to 
come out and.provide a ditch along his property so it would 
drain off of the area there. I would like, at this time, 
to know what provisions are being made to take care of this 
water which Mr. Provenzano was paid, according to M & L 

' Enterprises. Does the Commission here know about that 
Particular matter and that is what I'm bringing up to 
your attention at this time? 

No we don't. I don't think anybody -- 

Well, I don't think that's really -- that was anuoutside deal 
they made. M & L, I guess, should have done it themselves, 
as far as I can figure out, but anyway. 

M & L said they paid Mr: Provenzano the $5,000 for Mr. Provenzano 
to provide a drainage to pick up this water and I don't know 
where he.was supposed to drain it to, but it's a mess out 
there right now, and I would like to know what's going to 
happen -- if we're going to have more property -- is this 
condition going to continue to exist? 

If this subdivision would be approved with that street pattern, 
the drainage would then go into the streets and go south 
on Vegas Drive. The drainage that would be coming from this 
Osley would then go, I guess it would be going south, or north, 
one of the two. It would be handled in the street system. 

Would Osley Lane then be continued. -  into the property of 
Mr. Provenzano? 

Yes. 

It will be continued? 

If this is approved. 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 
(Continued) 

SILVIO F. NARDONI: 

MR. JONES: 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

SILVIO F. NARDONI: 

MR. FOSTER: 

SILVIO F. NARDONI: 

MR. FOSTER: 

SILVIO F. NARDONI: 

MR. JONES: 
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SILVIO F. NARDONI: 

SILVIO F. NAROONI: 

MR. JONES: 

SILVIO F. NARDONI: 

MR. JONES: 

SILVIO F. NARDONI: 

MR. JONES: 

Yes, I mean. If it's approved'then:Osley . Lahe WoOld be 
continued further west : Right now it ends at the Property 
line of the 4-plex of:bUildingsithat are in.exist6nCe: ' 

It would be extended ea:St - to :Yellow Rose'Street. 

What street? Yellowstone.- Yellow RoSe'Street; is that 
what you're Saying? -  

Yes. Alright. . 

This is something we'aan't do anything about right, now,.. 
and we need to hear from the people concerning, you know, 
you have a valid protest.' ' 

No. I just wanted to bring it to your attention, that was 
all. 

Who is your City Commissioner? 

Christensen, I guess, is the -- 

He's up for reelection. I'd get'with him 

Well, I am not opposed really having Mr. Provenzano develop 
his property. It's just a question I want to see that 
that drainage problem has been a very bad situation for 
three years and I've been fighting it trying to get it,ccirrected 
and all three years have gone by with nothing being done--
that's my only -- 

Get with Mr. Christensen and I think you'll get - a lot faster 
action. 

Okay, thank you. 

Who wants to speak. next? 

• My name is Harry Nassi. I live at 1609 Yellow Rose Street. 
I bought my house approximately a year ago and it's a little 
over 2,000 square feet. When I purchased it I was told that 
there wouldn't be no other smaller houses built unden:2000- 
square feet. Since then he's built a couple of houses that 
are smaller than that, but not too much smaller. Then I have 
a one-car garage, so that includes -- I think the square footage 
of the house is 1,934 square feet and the rest is a small 
garage. I have made quite an investment there and I feel that -- 
I live right on the street, on Yellow Rose, on the second 
street, I mean, the second house.from Vegas Drive, and there 
are only about six or seven homes there now. Everybody has 

MR., FOSTER: 

SILVIO F. NARDONI: 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

MR. JONES: 

SILVIO F. NARDONI: 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

HARRY NASSI: 
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invested quite a lot of money in these homes that they bought. 
if the sMaller homes are brought in, naturallythey.woh't be 
worth -- ours won't be Worth as Much. 

Your home was built by Mr. Provenzano? 

Yes. 

What was that? 

I just asked him if you built his home. 

Yes, I built his home. It's bigger than 2,000 square feet; 
and I didn't get the $5,000 that the other guy is talking 
about either. 

Mr. Nassi; be sure you sign the paper for the secretary. 
Who next would like to speak?' 

Also, on that drainage, that's a problem that should have 
been taken care of, especially if he was paid to do it. 
You know, it can be done whether this is past or not. The 
property is vacant anyway back there. 

.Who else wants to speak? Does anyone else want to be heard? 

I do, if I can, if you can stand a little history. We bought -- 
I am_ Bob Park. We live at 4460HDenia Circle. It's the 
middle circle on the street you see 'there. Many many years 
ago When we 'first moved in, there everything was fine. The 
first thing they did is require the -- from.the Planning 
Commission,the circle above you to change, aJittle -:bitriso 
they.can get a little smaller lots on it. Fine. Everybody 
went along with that. The area above that, they decided to 
make condominiums out of it for Mr. Provenzano.-- he decided.--
the Planning Commission did that. It didn't work. He built 
four or five and they'd sit there and they died and the whole 
area went bad, so then they -- the housing tract is there 
now. They came back later _-_. - they-:wentbefOre the Planning 
Cbmmission again and in this, area here he built four or five 
or six houses. now. This has gone on for two or three years. 
I have to tell you that when we first bought our house in 
Denia Circle we had a-City sewer out in front --me could 
see it -- also we had City sewer. It was not connected to 
City sewer. We had a septic tank at the end of the street -- 
we were in the, County. The City forced us into the City 
because we were not connected. to a sewer; So that's what 
has gone on.- The area is continually -- every two or three 
years we come before the Commission to keep him-from doing 
something else to degrade the area and he still gets away 
with it. The last time we were here he built the six houses 

HARRY NASSI: 
(Continued) 

MR. SWESSEL: 

HARRY NASSI: 

BERNARD PROVENZANO: 

MR. SWESSEL: 

BERNARD PROVENZANO: 

, CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

HARRY NASSI: 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

BOB PARK: 
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BOB PARK: 
(Continued) 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

behind us on Denia Circle ---the middle circle there. He 
built a drainage ditch. I really believe you people have 
to -- I know you're busy, but you have to go see what was 
built there. The drain-- what comes from this area there 
into Denia Circle. They've got a block wall six foot wide, 
concrete pavement between the things. I mean, you know, 
you've got to go see it to believe it, and I understand 
you've got all kinds of things to do, and so forth. That 
is what's happening to us. I'm not going to stand here 
and let this area be degraded again -- we've just been 
had, and I don't know why or how, but I think it's time 
you people -- and you're different people. You haven't 
had the same problem before you -- you're new Commissioners 
from what we talked to before, but I really think that 
you -- at this one time should really take a serious look 
at what is happening there and stop this particular develop-
ment. Thank you. 

Thank you, Mr. Park. Anyone else -- Did you write your 
name, Mr. Park? 

You didn't realize you were so popular, Mr. Provenzano. 

My name is Sharon Van Dyke. I live at 1608 Yellow Rose. 
I've lived there for three years. We have repeatedly 
gone to the offices in the City and reported viollations 
by Mr.,Provenzano. He.,has not been made to live by the 
zoning laws that you've had all this time. Now what is 

- going to happen if this is approved. I mean, we bought 
our houses in good faith. Some of us have children there. 
The area is constantly in an uproar. We've lived three 
years that I've lived there with stagnant water, which 
is a health hazard. Next door to my house is a health 
and fire hazard. Like I said, we have reported it. Nothing 
has been done. •He does constantly get away with it. I've 
brought pictures if any of you would like to see. He was 
allowed to build a house that is not 2,070 square feet, by 
any means. We were told that because he did not have the 
money to finish it that he was going to be allowed to live 
in it. Now, if I couldn't live in my house without finishing 
it according to the codes, why should he? Do you care to 
see these pictures? He has not ever completed one house 
that he began and we can take you back twenty-five years' 
ago. This has gone on for years and years. We have asked 
that these lots be cleared as to the zoning, which it says 
that they should be kept free and clear of debris. Now I 
understand the definition of debris does not mean a natural 
thing like sagebrush or whatever. You can see by these 
pictures that it's higher than my fence. It blows into 
Mrs. Devereadx's yard behind me. You can see that he's 

MR. JONES: 

SHARON VAN DYKE: 
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poured footings there for fences with three bars that are ,  
sticking out, which is a -- it's dangerous, you know. I 
have three children. I can't keep them in my yard all the 
time and I certainly don't intend to live where he's going 
to constantly degrade the neighborhood. I didn't take him 
at his word to live in a garbage dump, and this is exactly 
what it looks like we live in right now. Do you have any 
questions on those pictures I can answer for you? 

They're interestingl;' 

I'm angry. 

You say you moved in three Years ago? Which one of these. -- 
was your home in any of these? 

The brown,one,with the white trim.next to the sagebrush house 
next door there. 

Alright. Is there Anything eise,.MrS. Van Dyke? May we hear 
from the next one. 

Make sure you get your pictures back before you leave. 

No matter ,what we do,here tonight, it will go still before 
the City Commission, and you don't want to have to take 
pictures again -- that runs into a little money. 

My name is Lynn Clifton. My husband and I bought.a house a 
little over a year ago. My address is 1605 Yellow Rose 
Street, and we oppose this, obviously. We feel that when 
he sold us the house he represented it as a custom-built 
home and he told us he was going to tontinue building the 
same type home as ours. Now this is totally opposite of 
what he told us a little over a year ago. We also feel 
he hasn't lived up to his contractual agreement with us. 
He promised in our contract when we bought the house to 
put two walls up. It's been over a year and we only have 
one of the two sides and we asked him last month when he 
was going to do it. He told us he would put it up as soon 
as he sold one of his new houses, and he started building 
on the vacant lot next to us. I don't feel like we should 
have to wait for him to sell a new house before we get our 
fence. We have a leak in our roof. Our fireplace wasn't 
built right. , Every time it rains it leaks. I call him up 
and he says he will fix it and it still isn't fixed. When 
we bought the house he promised three trees -- never got 
the trees.. Anyway, we just -- the major point is that 
he promised us he would build houses that were the same. 
type andvalue as the one we bought and we don't want to 
see the neighborhood go down. 

SHARON VAN DYKE: 
(Continued) 

MR. JONES: 

SHARON VAN DYKE: 

MR. JONES: 

SHARON VAN DYKE: 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

MR. MILLER: 

MR. JONES: 

LYNN CLIFTON: 
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JANETTE PARK: 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

MR. JONES: 

Thank you, Mrs. Clifton. Next. 

My name is B. C. Valder and I live at 4435 Parkchester Drive. 

That's in Parkchester Estates which is adjacent to Yellow 

Rose. We, that is, my wife and I acquiesced with Mr. Provenzano's 

wishes several years ago in building those houses un , YellOW. 

Rose because we -- well, he stated that they would'be of similar 
quality to those in Parkchester Estates, but I have to protest 

these much cheaper houses as just cheapening the entire neigh-

borhood. In fact; I cannot understand Mr. Provenzano's desire 

to cheapen his own product, and, as I say, we vehemently protest 

this action by him. We ask that the Commission deny his request. 

Thank you. 

Thank you, Mr. Valder. Anybody else? 

My name is Elaine Julian. I live at 1613 Yellow Rose, and I 

just don't want to see our property value decreased either. 

It is an investment for us too, and we hate to see this 

neighborhood go downhill and he doesn't always do what he 

says he's going to do. I am afraid to see what he's going to 

build on this street. We just don't want to see our property 

value go down. Thank you. 

I'm Janette Park. My husband spoke just a minute ago and I 

wanted to add something to what he said. When we moved into 

our home it was supposed.to-be a cul-de-sac, which, you know, 

is just 4 short little cul-de-sac and it was real private. 

Well, after he.put in his so-called drainage ditch, the 

children that live on that long part Where he wants to change 

it again -- there aren't too many children there now, but 

the ones that live there -- rather than to go clear to the 
corner to go to school, they cut through the drainage ditch 

and come by my house and go down this little cul-de-sac 
because it's quicker for them to get to school, and the more 

children -- or the more houses you get, the more children 

you're going to have. They're all going to be cutting 

through this drainage ditch. We used to have a very nice 

quiet private little cul-de-sac, but it isn't that way 

anymore, since he put the drainage ditch in, if you can 

call it that. 

Anyone else? Would you like to take a count of those in 

protest? 

Twelve. 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

B. C. VALDER: 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

ELAINE JULIAN: 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 	Mr. Provenzano, would you like to answer your protestants? 
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BERNARD PROVENZANO: 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

BERNARD PROVENZANO: 

MR. SWESSEL: 

BERNARD PROVENZANO: 

MR. SWESSEL: 

BERNARD PROVENZANO: 

MR. SWESSEL: 

BERNARD PROVENZANO: 

MR. SWESSEL: 

BERNARD PROVENZANO: 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

MR. GUTHRIE: 

BERNARD PROVENZANO: 

Well, I should have marked down so I could refer to each 
complaint that we have. I'll start with the -- with the 
gentleman -- I never got the $5,000; and the ditch that this 
lady is talking about is part of the deal with the ones that 
built the 4-plexes there where I'm supposed to -- when I 
put the street in, for the balance of this, then the water 
will flow down the street. The ditch I already put in for 
the water to go into, which is the ditch they are complaining 
about. Let's see, who else? 

What about all these things you promised these buyers that 
you had? 

I have gone beyond anything which I have promised. In the 
first place, I live in the area. I've been building there 
for thirty-nine years. I still live in the area, so I can't 
have too much complaints. The only one thatwas here that 
bought a house from me that had a complaint was Nasi. He 
has no complaint. He got a bigger house than I agreed to 
give him, and I don't know what he is complaining about, 
frankly. 

How many homes did you build in that subdivision? 

I would say about thirty. 

Thirty. You've got twelve, of your neighbors here against yOu, 

I haven't got any neighbors -- not people that bought from me, 
only two. 

You started the project when, 1954? 

I started the project when I came here in 1941.. 

'41? 

Yes. 

You're not moving along very fast, are you? 

Do you live in the house that's uncompleted? 

No. It's completed,  except it's smaller than 2,070 square feet 
because-I'm using the part that we have the slab in and I use 
that to prefabricate the building of the houses, 

MR. GUTHRIE: 	 Her picture didn't look like it was completed. 
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I don't know what pictures she has. I will say that there 
isn't a better house built in the City of Las Vegas; and I've 
been in the construction business for sixty years, regardless 
of what anybody says. 

Let me ask you something. These new homes you're gonna propose 
to build there, some are going to be 2,000 square feet with a 
double garage and some are going to be 1,500 square feet with 
a double garage? 

No. The 1,500 is a single garage. 

What kind of price are we. talking about on these homes? 

On the two bedroom we're talking about $67,500, 1,500 feet, 
and $76,500 on the three bedroom. I have a backup plan which 
is bigger than anyone that.they 

How much do the other homes sell for prior to this-thes ,  
homes -- the last ones you built over on the other section -- 
what was the last selling price you had for a home in there? 

I don't really recall. I think it was more than $60,000. 

I tried to buy one twenty years ago and I couldn't buy:.it 
from you for $20,000. 

What I sold for $25,000, I got $125,000 last week. 

Madame Chairman, I think that we're getting out of the realm 
of what we're trying to do here. 

If there's no one else to speak for or against, 'm going to 
declare the public hearing closed. 

Just a second, 1 -- 

Mr Park, we do not -- 

You don't have a rebuttal. 

Not unless you want to step up to the microphone. Are you 
going to offer anything new? 

Well, no. It just seems.to  me like he speaks first and then 
we get a chance and then he speaks again. It seems like we 
should have a chance, but I really don't think I have to 
insult your intelligence. I think you understand what's 
going on, so I guess I don't have anything to say. 

BERNARD PROVENZANO: 

MR. SWESSEL: 

BERNARD PROVENZANO: 

MR. SWESSEL: 

BERNARD PROVENZANO: 

MR. SWESSEL: 

BERNARD PROVENZANO: 

MR. SWESSEL: 

BERNARD PROVENZANO: 

MR. MILLER: 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

BOB PARK: 

MR. JONES: 

BOB PARK: 

MR. JONES: 

BOB PARK: 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 
	

I'm going to declare the public hearing closed. I would ask 
that Mr. -- is it F. Yardy?-- who spoke at the very beginning. 
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MR. MILLER: 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

BERNARD PROVENZANO: 

MR. MILLER: 

HAROLD FOSTER: 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

HAROLD FOSTER: 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

You didn't write you're name for the secretary, she needs that. 

I'm going to make a motion for DENIAL on this. 

What was staff's recommendation on that, Harold? 

Staff's recommendation is for approval. 

I don't know what else can be done with this piece of property, 
that's my problem. It isn't developed along some lines like 
this. Whether you make the density less and make him use 
larger lots, but otherwise -- 

There does seem to be some problems in the area and some 
problems possibly in the area that Mr. Provenzano has con-
structed the homes, and possibly some of the protestants 
wouldn't be here if maybe some of the problems were corrected. 

Well, then maybe we -- 

I don't see how that we can make the stipulation that these 
problems be corrected in the motion too. 

In a zoning action 	no, I don't either', Unless you held -- 
I don't know whether to hold it in abeyance-until he corrects 
the problems in.thel)revious one. 

What problems am I supposed to correct? I'don't know -- I 
don't have any problems. 

Mr. Provenzano, I really think that we've hashed this all 
out. I understand . thatthey're looking for a motion and I 
think that -- that was my motion 

It is true we know of one where the residence is undersized -- 
under the 2,070 square feet, and then I think there's also 
one that doesn't have a block wall to the rear. Those 
requirements are on the previous approval, and those need 
to be satisfied. It is our -recommdpdation_here that if this 
is approved that those be taken care of before we proceed 
with the maps on this development. 

Well, what about the fireplace that wasn't built correctly,, 
and the leaky roof? 

I don't think we need to get into those types .of things. I 
think it's basically -- 

It isn't getting into those things that bothers me, -  Ws 
what we're doing is approving the building by that.builder 

, 
CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

(Continued) 

MR. MILLER: 

MR. CANUL: 

HAROLD FOSTER: 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

MR. MILLER: 
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of more homes which could have the same problems and it's not 
fair to the public. 

I think that maybe if -- I asked for a motion of DENIAL, and 
maybe if in six months some of the problems are cleared up and 
maybe the gentleman brought it in front of us again, the 
protestants out there may think differently of it. 

I. would like to know what the problems are. 

Well, I think that that -- Mr. Provenzano, I think that that 
falls under the heading of doing your homework, or them doing 
their homework before the meeting. This is not the time to 
iron that out, sir. 

There is nothing to iron out. 

You do have a problem. The house is under 2,000 square feet. 

I have that problem.. I have an agreement with the Building 
Department as to when I do that. There is no question about 
that. 

As far as the fireplace, we can't get involved with that. 

I want to know what's wrong with the fireplace. I don't know 
of anything that's wrong. 

We don't know either. One lady had made the statement. That's 
a consumer problem that we don't have any jurisdiction over, 
but it's a problem that we look at. It's a gray area that we 
look at. 

I know, but nevertheless, with regard to -- some of the people 
have no right to be here at all for the reason, they didn't 
buy a house from me. They're not living in my subdivision. 
This has been going on -- 

Mrs. Chairman, I would really like to get a vote on my motion 
and then we can go from there. 

Alright, there is a motion for DENIAL on the floor. We'll 
take a vote. 

How are we going to work this DENIAL? Is it if he complies 
with what he has to and then he an come .  back.  here and apply for 
it again, or what? 

That certainly is up to him, but it is just a DENIAL on the 
motion, I mean on the -- 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 
(Continued) 

MR. MILLER: 

BERNARD PROVENZANO: 

MR. MILLER: 

BERNARD PROVENZANO: 

MR. CANUL: 

BERNARD PROVENZANO: 

MR. CANUL: 

BERNARD PROVENZANO: 

MR. JONES: 

BERNARD PROVENZANO: 

MR. MILLER: 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

MR. CANUL: 

MR. MILLER: 
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MR. FOSTER: 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

MR. JONES: 

BERNARD PROVENZANO: 

MR. JONES: 

BERNARD PROVENZANO: 

MR. JONES: 

BERNARD PROVENZANO: 

MR. JONES: 

He would have to reapply. 

(Voting) 

It has been DENIED, but the City Commission will hear it on 
May 6 at 2:00 P.M. 

So you'll all get. together again. 

No I won't, you watch. 

You're not going to come down .for that:neeting, Mr. Provenzano? 

You won't have to.b.Q , bere. 

No. I said you will all be together. 

I will be here, but you won't be. 

No. -I know that. 

/lo 
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CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

MR. FOSTER: 

Item 6, Z-22-81. Application of F. X. McDonald, Jr. and 
Colleen Irwin for reclassification of property generally 
located on the south side of Meadows Lane, 400 feet east 
of Decatur Boulevard, from R-1 to C-2. Proposed Use: Offices. 

You can see the subject property. It's a relatively narrow 
parcel. It's 30 feet wide. It was formerly - a.  dedidateda,  
portion of Portsmouth Way that existed to the west of that 
R-1 subdivision. It was originally dedicated at the time 
that subdivision was developed. Since that time, Meadows 
Lane has been constructed to the north in an east/west 
direction. It goes to the Meadows Shopping Center. The 
Vacation provides that 30 foot strip with frontage on 
Meadows Lane to the north. The dedication went to the 
abutting property owner to the east. That owner is applying 
for C-2 zoning, which is the same zoning that exists on a. . 
parcel to the west, which has frontage on Decatur Boulevard. 
It is intended that there will be no relationship between 
the residents and this proposed office facility on the C-2 
parcel. There will be a block wall between them and the 
residence will continue to front on Providence Lane and 
they indicatedthere would be a block wall along Providence\ s  
so there wouldn't be any access into the subdivision. 
However, the width of that is about 32.76 feet wide. They're 
proposing a small office building in the center portion 
shaded in red. You can see they have angle parking. Let's 
see, they have two spaces -- parking for two spaces 7'

•t , 14:0 	p.a c:e.7s.7,  to the south ancL t a 14 foot drive, 
and basically, you can't back out and turn around on this 
particular property. The only way you could adequately do 
it would be backing out and backing into Meadows Lane, 
which is something the City does not like to see. I believe 
they have indicated that they'll try to get some type of 
an easement from the abutting property owners so they 
would have a turnaround area. Staff feels that in view 
of the narrowness of this parcel it does not appear to be 
workable by itself. We think it should just be used in 
connection with the residential property to the east. For 
that reason, we recommend denial. 

Is the representative of Mr. McDonald here? 

Yes. David Causey, 3325 West Desert Inn Road, representing 
McDonald and Irwin. We have had verbal discussion with 
Mr. Becker who owns the adjoining property and we haven't 
been able to get this reduced to writing because I didn't 
get a chance to talk to staff until this afternoon and 
the time didn't permit getting back to firm it up, that he 
will grant us a joint usage for a driveway so that we can 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

DAVID CAUSEY: 
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DAVID CAUSEY: 
(Continued) 

MR. MILLER: 

DAVID CAUSEY: 

MR. SWESSEL: 

DAVID CAUSEY: 

MR. MILLER: 

get sufficient space to put some right angle parking on the 
Meadows side of the building -- proposed building. We'll 
get four spaces there that would be at right angles to the 
driveway and we'd have the 24 foot driveway necessary to back 
out. This would mean acquiring joint usage o'er 12 foot of 
his property on that front portion, which we would grant him 
likewise joint usage over. This would permit us to retain 
the parking and not -- eliminate that problem of the backing 
out. It would'al§o eliminate the necessity of putting in 
some sort of a wall between the two properties which they 
would both have the same zoning. This will permit continuing 
the wall that Mr. Becker built to his property line but not 
build along the north/south line that separates this parcel 
from his. •For his own wall,.that would be continued along 
Portsmouth to the residential property and then back to 
Meadows and create a6 foot solid block wall, then we'll 
totally close this off. At the present time, the property 
sets vacant between the two parcels, and while curb and 
gutter has been installed,on Portsmouth to create a curb 
there that would supposedly stop vehicles, -Ohere is quite 
a bit of vehicular traffic that does come across that 
property, not with the consent of the owners, but just 
their using it, and this would certainly be eliminated by 
this and allow the residential. I don't -- didn't hear 
staff mention anything about it, but staff has in their 
file a petition that we filed when we attempted to file 
this over a year ago. We had a delay in getting the 
Vacation recorded because we ran into technicalities 
that had to be done before it was done, so we had to refile 
the zone application, but I would like to call your attention 
to the fact -- Mr. McDonald went around to all the neighbors 
when he first considered this and he has signatures of 
virtually all the neighbors in the area, and I would like 
to present this to the Commission. 

Do I Understand you, Mr. Causey, that you have a verbal 
agreement with Mr. Becker to use -- 

For a joint usage of the driveway there so that we can 
redesign this parking. We will firm this up in writing 
and get it to the City. 

Is this the property on the west? 

Yes, the property to the west. 

Is that the real problem, Harold, with ,,fsctthe parkingiznd 
access to the parking -- the way they get out? If they had 
more room would that satisfy the City, satisfy your depart-
ment? 
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HAROLD FOSTER: 

DAVID CAUSEY: 

MR. CANUL: 

DAVID CAUSEY: 

MR. SWESSEL: 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

DWIGHT CLAAR: 

It would probably do it, but there is some type of special 
easement there granted on the property to the west guaranteeing 
it to perpetuity. 

It is my understanding we can obtain this, but I have to go 
back and get it. I'm certainly not going to tell you we can 
until we do get it, but I got a verbal commitment that we 
can get a joint user agreement on a driveway there. 

Why don't we hold it in abeyance until the next meeting and 
then you can bring that in writing. 

Be quite happy to do that. 

Do we have anybody here that wants to speak on this? 

Yes. We would have to find out. Alright, Mr. Causey. Did 
you want to speak, sir? 

Madame Chairman, my name is Dwight Claar. I'm one of the 
property owners on Providence Lane. I am against the granting 
of this application. I think in addition to the parking 
problem, the actual right-of-way that was vacated to this 
property on there was 25 feet in width. They're making it 
now 32 feet in width -- the described land the application 
relates to by taking off 7 feet from the lot upon which 
the house sits. That means that any commercial development 
is going to be within a matter of between 5 and 10 feetof 
the house that is right next door. It brings this building -- 
it brings it right into the Providence Lane and Portsmouth 
Way neighborhood. My main concern is there has been quite 
a bit of commercial development, as we all know, on Meadows 
Lane, and I'm sure Mr. Becker will be putting some more up 
on his land. There has been an attempt to preserve the 
character of this neighborhood, which is residential and 
quite a number of schools. A lot of children live there. 
There's an attempt to do that by placing a wall along 
Meadows Lane, all the way from Bedford up to Portsmouth, 
and then this part of Portsmouth was vacated to the neighbor-
ing landowners. With that Vacation, the house on the corner -- 
it was an oversized lot to begin with -- and then it has an 
additional 25 feet, which gives it plenty of breathing room 
from the commercial development, but if commercial development 
of that right-of-way is allowed, instead of it being an 
oversized lot on the corner, it will be an undersized lot, 
with the residential structure within a matter of just a 
few feet of the commercial buildings. This is bound to 
invite future applications if and. When that property is 
owned by somebody other than it's owned now, or perhaps by 
the present owner, to rezone. What I'm concerned about 
is that this development of itself will bring commercial 
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DWIGHT CLAAR: 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

DAVID CAUSEY: 

MR. JONES: 

DWIGHT CLAAR: 

MR. JONES: 

DAVID CAUSEY: 

structure right into the visible sight of the community. 
What will develop in the future is a matter of speculation, 
but I might also point out what will develop on Mr. Becker's 
part is a matter of speculation at this point. If there 
should be any overflow parking -- no parking is allowed 
on Meadows Lane, so if there is any overflow parking, it 
would definitely have to come out into. Providence and 
Portsmouth. Although there is mention now of a wall, there 
is nothing legally commiting the owner to maintain that wall 
in the future, as a matter of fact, it's not there now. I 
would respectfully request thelLommission to hold the line 
where it is now on the commercial development and leave this 
area residential in both appearance and in fact. 

Are you telling me that this piece of land was a vacated 
portion that was 25 feet and was then deeded back to the 
owner, which is the fellow on the corner house, right? So 
now he is selling-that, plus 7 feet of his own property 
to make it this size. 

That is essentially correct, except I don't know that he's 
selling it. I think the owner of that lot is the one who's 
applying. As a matter of fact, I'm certain, as a matter of 
record, that the owner of that house is now trying to turn 
this 25 feet that was vacated to him into a commercial 
development. 

Who is the legal owner of this property? 

F. X. McDonald and Colleen Irwin. They are the legal owners 
and they are the applicants. There's no other parties. 
They're also the proposed developers of it. They own the 
home and are the proposed developers of this project. 

What are they doing with the house, renting it? 

It's rented. 

What was your name? I'm sorry; I didn't get it. 

My name is Dwight Claar. 

If what Mr. Claar says is true, then we would be setting a 
precedent then by having a less than 6,500 square foot 
R-1 lot, wouldn't we Mr. Foster? 

Mr. Jones, may I respond to that? This lot -- we're reducing 
the area down to 6,500 on this lot if we put the zone wall 
where it's proposed. That would leave this lot, the residential 
lot, larger than any of the other lots there because the other 
lots were developed under a 6,000 square foot zone requirement, 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

DWIGHT CLAAR: 

MR. JONES: 

DAVID CAUSEY: 
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DAVID CAUSEY: 
'(Continued) 

DWIGHT CLAAR: 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

DWIGHT CLAAR: 

and they are only 60, 61, 62 feet in width. We are meeting 
the current 6,500 square foot thing and we are only Utilizing 
the addition. It was a corner lot so it had a 15 foot side 
yard originally, so it's going to have in excess of the 
5 foot normally required side yard -- at least 8 feet, and 
probably a little more. 

May I respond to that? It is true it is an oversized lot 
to begin with because it was on the corner. However, the 
residential structure was built centrally on that lot, and 
when you take away the 7 feet that they're proposing to 
take away and add to the 25 foot right-of-way, it leaves 
the house that's on that lot within just a matter of feet. 
from this 32 feet.that the request is now being made for. 

It makes it non-conforming.as  to setbacks? 

No ma'am. As I stated, t.4A. -s..lot.was conforming and the 
ordinance required a 15 foot side_yard setback when the 
house was built, so it's at least 15 feet from the original 
property line. You take 7 feet from that, that leaves at 
least 8 feet, which is in excess of the required. 

Doesn't sound very good to me though. It sounds like they're 
trying to squeeze something out and then say, "Oh, no, that 	- 
won't work, or it didn't work, so we'll want the house part 
of it now." 

No, I don't think we'll have that, and I would like to respond 
also to the question raised about the wall. There is a City 
ordinance requiring zone walls, so that the wall is a matter 
of mandatory requirement 0  It's not an option, that we would 
put the 6 foot block wall along the street frontage of 
Providence, and we would also, between the residence and the 
proposed commercial. That couldn't be eliminated or broken 
without the City's approval, and I wouldn't expect the City 
to grant it. Mr. Becker was denied access onto Providence 
and Portsmouth when he came in for his zoning, and I wouldn't 
expect the City to grant this parcel any access there. 

Mr. Causey, you have nothing else?-- I want to hear if there 
is anyone else. You may respond when they finish. Mr. Claar, 
have you made your point? 

Yes I have, except to add that the thing about this neighborhood 
that makes it so particularly residential is that there is a 
grade school a block away -- a block from this particular 
property. There is a junior high school 8 blocks away and a 
high school 4 blocks away, and because of that, there are 
quite a number of children in the area and we would like to 
keep it residential. 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

DAVID CAUSEY: 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

DAVID CAUSEY: 
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DAVID CAUSEY: 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

Is there anyone else who wants to speak against this rezoning? 

Mr. Causey, do you know what they plan to use this office for, 
and why -- .because such a small office and the application for 
C-2 zone? 

Our initial request and discussion with staff was going to be 
to come in for P-R zoning. They're thinking of something.like 
a real estate or insurance office, _a- single man operation. 
Staff felt it would be better to ask for C-2 where it would 
not be ,a little spot of one zoning against the other -- that 
this would match the remaining zoning of the rest of the 
shopping center. That was the reason we applied for C-2. 
We don't ask for a usage that would get above the P-R. 

Anymore questions of either Mr. claar . or Mr. Causey? I'm 
going to declare the public hearing closed. 

I'm going to move for DENIAL. I don't think it's good. 

Vote please. It has been DENIED. It will be heard by the 
City Commission on May 6 at 2 P.M. 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

MR. JONES: 

MR. CANUL: 

CHAIRMAN COLEMAN: 

/l o 
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